CITY OF

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

APRIL 2020




TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS......ccoiiiiiiinntitiiiiiiiinnttttiiiissnnsteesiisssasssseessissssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsassssssssssannnnes 2
MINUTES MARCH 2020 ......cciiiiiiimmmniiiiiiiniinnnieiiiiisssmmeeesiiismmmsmseesiiissmmsssssssssisssmssssesssiisssmmsssessssssssssssssssssssssssas 3
APRIL 2020 AGENDA .......cuuuuiitiiiiiiiinnniteeeiiisssieeesiisisssssseeesissssssssseesissssssssseeessssssssssssasessssssssssssassssssssssssnsane 10
CASE NO. 1 2506 SPRING AV SW APT D134........cceiriiiiinnnninieiiiisiisnnienesisssssssmesesissssssssssesessssssssssssesssssssssssssssssens 12
L0 L0 10 1 P 13
N R 14
CASE NO. 2 1307 CASTLEMAN AVE SW .....rmrriiiiiiiinnnniieiiiiiisinnniessniismsssmeeesisismmmssssessisssmmssssesssssssmsssasssses 15
L0 L0 L 10 L 16
N U 17
CASE NO. 3 1101 TRENTON DR. SW .....cciiiiinmriiiiiiiiiniiiieiniiseesissssissssssssiesisisssssmsessisssmassssssssssssssssssssssses 18
SURVEY ..ttt b e b b a e a e b e e s a e a e s a e s 19
PICTURE . b a e aa e s b e e aa e e s b e e s aa e e s b e e sab e e s b e e s aae e sbeesabe e e 20
N 21
CASE NO. 4 2004 MAGNOLIA ST SE ....ceeiiiiiirinnnniiiiiiiisinnniieeiiisssssisienisssmsssmmiesiiisssssmmessiisssmsssseesissassssessss 22
SURVEY e 23
g L I U 24
ARIELVIEW ..ot bbb s b e s b e s b e s b e e s b e e s be e s b e e s be e s b e e e an e s ar s 25
IVIAP e b bR a e b e b e b e s b e s b e e s b e e s b e e sbe e 26
CASE NO. 54250 BENNICH RD SW ......ccoiiiiiiinnnniiieniiiiiiinniiieniiisiissmmeeesiiisssssmssesissssssssssessisssssssssssesssssssssssssssssens 27
IVIAP ...ttt ettt aeee et saa e et et s s a e e e e e s s e s s a e e e e e e s e s e s a R R e e e e e e e e s a R R e e e e e s e e e a R R e e e e e e e e s s ann e e e e e e e sran 28



MINUTES MARCH 2020

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Ms. Susana Salcido,
SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Steven Thomas

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Wally Terry, Director
.....and Custodian of Records
Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst.City Attorney
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at
City Hall.

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.

The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

The minutes from the February 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles
Taylor motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a voice

vote the motion carried.

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA
YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Alejandro Gabriel Juarez for a determination as a use permitted on
appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the
Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a foundation repair business located at
1508 8™ Street SW property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

Mr. Alejandro Gabriel Juarez presented this case to the Board. Ms. Susana Salcido is going to
interpret.

Mr. Juarez stated his name was Alejandro Gabriel Juarez and his address is 1508 8" St SW.
Chair, Delayne Dean explained to Mr. Juarez that there are only 4 board members present at

today’s meeting and it will take a unanimous vote for the case to be approved and asked if he
would like to proceed. Mr. Juarez stated he understood and would like to proceed.



Mr. Juarez stated he would like to use one room in his house to start his foundation business. Mr.
Juarez stated he does not have any employees.

Ms. Susana Salcido explains to Mr. Juarez that he is allowed to have signage on his vehicle but
his home address could not be on any vehicles or any advertisements, Mr. Juarez understood.
Mr. Charles Taylor verified that Mr. Juarez did not have any employees.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Juarez what type of equipment.

Mr. Juarez stated he would be using jacks.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Juarez how he would get under the foundations
and crawl space. Mr. Sims asked if he had any equipment such as mini excavators?

Mr. Juarez stated he does have that type of equipment but it would be stored off site.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Ms. Susana Salcido to explain to Mr. Juarez that any
foundation work would require a building permit from the Building Department, Mr. Juarez
understood.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no further comments.

Time is allowed for the public to speak or call in with questions or concerns.
There are no comments from the public.

Ms. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded
the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Don Donald for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at 442 11" Ave. NW,
property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential District.

Mr. Don Donald presented this case to the Board. Mr. Donald stated his name was Don Donald
and his address is 442 11" Ave. NW. Mr. Donald stated he would like to use one room in his
home for a lawn care business.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Donald if the property owner was aware he was going to be
using the home for a home occupation. Mr. Donald stated they were aware.



Chair, Delayne Dean told Mr. Donald that today there are only four board members so it will
need a unanimous favorable vote to approve this case and asked if he would like to proceed. Mr.
Donald stated yes.

Chair, Delayne Dean explains to Mr. Donald about the rules for operating a home occupation
and asks Mr. Donald about the type of equipment he will be using.

Mr. Donald stated he will only be using one trailer and lawn mower, weed eater. The same type
of equipment as any home owner may have.

Chair, Delayne Dean allows time is allowed for the public to speak or call in with questions or
concerns.

There are no comments from the public.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, has no comment.
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, has no comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded
the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Donivan Wheeler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at1502 Northmeade
Street SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

Mr. Donivan Wheeler presented this case to the Board. Mr. Wheeler stated his name was
Donivan Wheeler and his address is 1502 Northmeade Street SW. Mr Wheeler stated he would
like to use one room in his home for a lawn care business.

Chair, Delayne Dean explained to Mr. Wheeler that only four board members were present for
today’s meeting therefore a unanimous vote would be required to approve this case today and
asked if he would like to proceed, Mr. Wheeler stated yes he would like to proceed.

Chair, Delayne Dean explains he cannot have any employees reporting to his home and that
advertising was allowed on his vehicles as long as his home address was not on the vehicles. Mr.
Wheeler understood.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked about the type of equipment he would be using. Mr. Wheeler stated
he would only be using the same type equipment as a typical homeowner.

Chair, Delayne Dean allows time is allowed for the public to speak or call in with questions or
concerns.



There are no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department has no comments.
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, has no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motion to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the
motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Mary Ward for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for consulting business located at 2209 Fleetwood Dr.
SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential District.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Mary Ward for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for software business located at 2209 Fleetwood Dr.
SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential District.

Ms. Mary Ward presented case 4 and case number 5 via the telephone to the Board. Ms. Ward
stated her name was Mary Ward and her address is 2209 Fleetwood Dr. SE.

Chair, Delayne Dean advised Ms. Ward that there were only four Board members present at
today’s meeting and it would a unanimous vote would be required to approved both of these
cases and asked if she would like to proceed. Ms. Ward stated yes she wants to proceed.

Ms. Ward stated case number 4 was for a consulting business and case number 5 is an HR
consulting business and also does facility training that has spurred from the consulting business.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Ms. Ward if she had any employees.
Ms. Ward stated that case number 5, her software business has employees. The employees all
work from their own homes and most are all out of state. Ms. Ward stated she does not have any

other employees.

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Ward if she would be using one room in her home for both
businesses. Ms. Ward replied yes one room for both businesses.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Ms. Ward if she met her clients on the job site. Ms. Ward replied yes
she meets all of her clients on their job sites.



Mr. Charles Taylor asked about advertising. Ms. Ward replied she advertises on-line, by word of
mouth and with social networking.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for questions from the public. Time was allowed for the public to call
in with any concerns.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Ms. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve case number 4 and case number 5 as submitted. Mr.
Steven Thomas seconded the motion for both cases. On a roll-call vote the motions carried.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Mary Ward for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for software business located at 2209 Fleetwood Dr.
SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential District.

Case number 5 was considered along with case number 4, please see above.
CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Brandon Edwards for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at 805 Cedar Lake
Road SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

Mr. Brandon Edwards presented this case to the Board. Mr. Edwards stated his name was
Brandon Edwards and his address is 805 Cedar Lake Road SW. Mr. Edwards stated he would
like to use one room in his home for a lawn care business.

Chair, Delayne Dean explained to Mr. Edwards that only four board members were present for
today’s meeting therefore a unanimous vote would be required to approve this case today and
asked if he would like to proceed, Mr. Edwards stated yes he would like to proceed.

Chair, Delayne Dean explains he cannot have any employees reporting to his home and that
advertising was allowed on his vehicles as long as his home address was not on the vehicles. Mr.
Edwards understood.

Chair, Delayne Dean asked about the type of equipment he would be using. Mr. Edwards stated
he would only be using the same type equipment as a typical homeowner.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked if the property owner was aware that he was going to be using one
room in his home for the lawn care business, Mr. Edwards replied yes he was aware.



Chair, Delayne Dean allows time is allowed for the public to speak or call in with questions or
concerns.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no comment.
Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to pass this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the
motion. On a roll-call vote the motion passed.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Jhon Orlando Baquero Pinzon for a determination as a use permitted
on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of
the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a painting business located at 2208
Flicker Rd SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

Mr. Jhon Orlando Baquero Pinzon presented this case to the board. Ms. Susana Salcido is
interpreting for Mr. Pinzon. Mr. Pinzon states his name is Jhon Orlando Baquero Pinzon and his
address is 2208 Flicker Road. SW.

Ms. Susana Salcido explains to Mr. Pinzon he will need four favorable votes for this case to be
approved and asks if he would like to proceed. Mr. Pinzon understands and agrees to proceed.

Mr. Pinzon wants to use one room in his house for administrative purposes for his painting
business.

Ms. Susana Salcido asks Mr. Pinzon if he has any employees. Mr. Pinzon replies no.

Ms. Susana Salcido explain to Mr. Pinzon that he can advertise however, he cannot list his home
address on any of the advertisements. Mr. Pinzon understand and agrees.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Pinzon where he stores his supplies. Mr. Pinzon replies he keeps
his supplies in a shed in his back yard and other items are bought when needed for individual
jobs.

Chair Delayne Dean calls for any questions or comments from the public.

Chair, Delayne Dean allows time is allowed for the public to speak or call in with questions or
concerns.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Pinzon if he has any scaffolding, ladders, rollers
etc... Mr. Pinzon replied yes enough scaffolding for 3 levels and not much surplus equipment at
this time because he is just starting his business. Mr. Pinzon states that he carries all of his
equipment on one trailer.



Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explains to Mr. Pinzon if his business grows and he gets
more equipment that equipment would need to be stored off site. Also, if Mr. Pinzon acquires
any employees the employees cannot meet at his home they would need to meet him at the job
site. Mr. Pinzon understood.

Mrs. Karen Smith, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded
the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal of Courtland Czerno for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-113 and as defined in Article V1, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to operate a temporary occupancy snowball business located at 2021 Westmeade
Street SW, property is located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial District.

This case was DISMISSED. No one came forward when this case was called.

CASE NO. 9-WITHDRAWN PRIOR TO TODAY’S MEETING

Application and appeal of Leon Felts requesting a setback variance for a 3 foot reduction in a
structure separation, from Section 25-10.3 (1) (c) as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance located at 904 Parkside Court SE, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family Patio
Home Residential District.

Meeting adjourned at 5:04 pm

Chair, Delayne Dean



APRIL 2020 AGENDA

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the
COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on
Tuesday, April 28 at 4:00 p.m. and also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at
https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the following
applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be present and
will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at
bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Justice Bates for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have a home crafting business located at 2506 Spring Av SW, Apt. D 134, property
is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 2
Application and appeal of DeMya Johnson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a process server business located at 1307
Castleman Ave. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.
CASE NO. 3
Application and appeal of Bruce Sparkman for an administrative decision from Section 25-10.9
(2) (d) for a 10 foot rear yard setback variance to cover the back deck at 1101 Trenton Dr. SW,
property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.
CASE NO. 4
Application and appeal of Susan Lamb for the following variances in order to construct a new
single family home at 2004 Magnolia Street SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

1) 4200 square foot variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (a)

2) 18.6 setback variance from Section 25-14 on the 20" Avenue side

3) 4 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (c ) on the Magnolia Side

10



CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Bryant Greenwell for a 3 foot 8 inch height variance from Section 25-
10.8 (2)(g) in order to construct a new residence at 4250 Bennich Rd SW, Property is located in a
AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District.

11



Board of Zoning Adjustment

aerucant: _\USWWE 2 0nes
MAILING ADDR: E,Q\O %&X‘\m QNe <W)
ey stateze:_ LR ALY ?\}.%m

properTY owner: _ HAOONR X Cc\Oes LWL

ey state zie_DRLCALN L AL~ 2400
OWNER PHONE: _:LSLLE:&L\Q 26\S

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: ”):)O;Q Q‘D\'.\V‘Q, e S oA 3 ) l

E/ NATURE OF APPEAL:
HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE [C] SIGN VARIANCE
[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[CJOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

¥k Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS )

SEOC L Wil D@ CANN0) 000 NONON00e TOOMCAS
LarmeXs OOEeS , anor ON\W

T0Me {Or SO ot ves OO . S0 bode, bufler,
m It sopticnt bgings Receivd By_Cod/
Represenative ) request both signatures 9

Signatars, are required. Bdeing Datewﬂ
e 23 \2-20

L3

Approved/Disapproved £

dethgMﬁmmmIﬂl‘muyofmhmnl.wmhmmmuﬂulnoooofCi!yHAllv Applications must be filed by
the 10* of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO. 1 2506 SPRING AV SW APT D134
12



£

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS
CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

1. Is the occupation® applied for (administrative czﬁw, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES V" NO 2
*note: This refers to only the work being done at Your home.

2. Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of & home
occupation being present? YES __ Nov~

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES . NO ;/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES et NC) _\-_/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible matcri\als).scd or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO

-—

6. Does the home occupation produ\cc/any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES _ NO v

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO v~

8. Will there be any more than \o/nasalcs' party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common fy:gr trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES _ NO

11. Will there be any employees of tl‘n's/ome occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES i) (5 3K,

SIGNED: . %Wa pate: A2 20
ADDRESS: 7). &5O( D Gb\'\Y‘Cé Qve TW Ao\ DR Demptuy AL

Decatur City Hali + 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Box 488 * Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 34!4500 * www.DecaturAlabamaUSA. com

QUESTIONNAIRE

13



S [XISECSSTS YRV S [N R TR "IN |
o 2| (2 . @e o
0
2 ) B3 ooy ] 8

b |
— TUWCRVEW OT oW |

SRYVIEW T &0 Qﬁga

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1 ===

o el

|
- A
e
P, »
.

< )

b a0

I )

g [

/ J

-, 1y B Y agr
e (o
: >'4
¥ als Z
K ['4 Ty

¥ HOME OCCUPATIONS |

L — N
a Bry 'I a %

Case No. 1
12506 Spring Ave. SWApt. D 134

MAP

14



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPUCANT: DeMya Johnson

city sTate zp. Decatur, AL 35602
PHONE:  296-318-8330

PROPERTY owngr: | /mothy Johnson

owNER AppR. 1307 Castleman Ave SW
oIty sTATE zIp. D€Catur, AL 35601

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 1307 Castleman Ave SW Decatur, AL 35601

NATURE OF APPEAL:
X HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

wkwwk Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES. # FOR PARKING. HIARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

This 2,289 sq ft home is comprised of 3 bedrooms and 1 living room. The majority of

the work for my process server business (River City Process Service, LLC) will take
place in my bedroom. Some work can be done in the living room, where the desktop
computer is located. No additional parking is needed. My personal vehicle will be the
vehicle used for business.

Applicant If applicant is using a 3@"&:’4’%
. representative for the Zone .
X request both signatures Hearing Date
"' - are required. Approved/Disapproved
ome /)2 222

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month st 4 00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall  Applcations must be filed by
the 10 of the month 10 be heard the last Tuesday of the moath



CASE NO. 2 1307 CASTLEMAN AVE SW

Nz,

ety or

L~

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)

conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES _~ NO X

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO X
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES X NO

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES ~ NO X

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES _ NO X

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _~ NO X

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES _ NO X

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO X

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO X

SIGNED: M DATE: V/ Y2225

ADDRESS: 1307 Castleman Ave SW Decatur, AL 35601

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lee Swreet, NE + Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488

(256) 341-4500 » www .DecaturAlasbamalUSA . com

QUESTIONNAIRE

16



3

0
d| |

f

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

¥ HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No. 2
1307 Castleman Ave SW

5

\ Ja
MDDLETON ST SW &
/ \

il 25. 2090

ﬂ«k/f/??-m’n; Fuimens "t

MAP
17



Board of Zoning Adjustment

—

APPLICANT: Eﬁ_\sr_—%c ;M- o e~
MAILING aDDR: /] O | vt I>r - S67

CITY STATE ZIP: ;DCC &Ltg ; Al 3N ée3
pHonE: 288 - Y74 - /997

PROPERTY OWNER: /

OWNER ADDR: (5/‘1 2 . o
CITYSTATEZIP: 23/7 ;:E 7 iS v

OWNER PHONE:

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:

N RE OF APPEAL.:
00 HOME OCCUPATION SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE

[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [0 APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[CJOTHER [C] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [0 DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

wwkk* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF HBUSINESS.)

M [0 FE VA jdnces Fo Lover nm haele decd,

Heuse s Yo G G bak L.'uor’_t;‘-’chrw o‘o% - witt be .&#‘ﬁ lis
Al s fonced g ‘P;.rvh behind me is Covnmestowe Chirel. 3 Schod

Wﬁdwﬁm%&w covas

e .

Spckse
Applicant

plicant is using a gg:::’:"ds;

7 7/ representative for the Poste /?-yZ.
Represenative Name(print) request both signatures Hestine Dege
Sonitury are required. Approved/Disapproved
Dats

The Board of Zoning Adjustment tneets the last Taesday of each month a1 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. Applications must be flled by
the 10" of the month 1o be beard the last Tuesday of the month

CASE NO. 31101 TRENTON DR. SW

18



T Fawr an Peive S -l ;
o £ o ow
|
I ‘ SAV P
' 1.4
| =«
2 |
. N |
\ 3
9 o
: oo
- -
- LW
Fi « ¥ E3
-, L sy
. 5 X, - |
e 3?’ . 1% a8
£ i '
% %
-.!r » i
; §
]
|
2 A
|
= 3 F
|
|
STATE OF ALABAMA ) |
)
MORGAN COUNTY ) ‘

1, James R. Bedingfield, a registered Land Surveyor of Decatur Alabama,
harrby certify that this is a true and correct map or plat of the following
described property.

Lot 1, Ridgeland Subdivision, Decatur Alabama, as shown by
map or plat of saiad subdivision, on file and of record in
Map Book B at Pages 18 & 19 in the Office of the Judge of
Probate of Morgan County. Alabama, situated, iying and being
in the City of Decatur, Morgan County., Alabama.

that the buildings now erected on said property are within the boundaries
of =ame, that there are no rights-of-wvay, easements or joint drivewvays
over or across said property visible on the surface that there are no
sloctrical or telephone wires (excluding wvires which serve the premises
only), or structures or supports thereof, including poles, anchors and
guy wvires on or over said premises except as shown, that 1 have examined
the FIA Flood Insurance Rate Maps dated September S5, 1979 and found that
the above described property is located in a zone C flood zone, and that
the correct street address is 1101 Trenton prive S.W. Decatur Alabama.
“1 hereby certify/state that all parts of this survey and drawing have
been completed in accordance with the requirements of the Minimum Technical
Standards for the Practiro of Land Surveying in the State of Alabama."

According to my survey this the 14th day of January, 1992.

‘é el ﬂ?‘?ﬁ Z
J 8 R. dfngfield Reg. #9788.

609 Meadowview Drive N.W.
Decatur, Alabama.

SURVEY
19



L
4
)
T
Q
o




GERMANTOWN PL SW

TRENTONPL SW

|
|

LOCATION OF CASE NO.

Legend
¥ HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

SPRING AV SW

-
Case No. 3

1101 Trenton Dr. SW

3

City of Decanr
ﬂ«rf/_q/?;-ninj Hismens
il 25, 2020

N
\
1~ —1
\
——|
5

MAP
21



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _R_Q B

MAILING ADDR: O (v . \ 7
CITY STATE ZIP: __J Oa\

PHONE: Q’SQ" "“’\Q’ \QS?

PROPERTY OWNER: S_M&m«\ E Lawm i‘)
OWNERADDRK) RO)( \7
crrvsnreznp:_D_c_cm - AL QSC_QQ

OWNER PHONE:

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: J(0() 1| M.Dml.‘a\ S+ SE Decosur, AL SSGOI

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[0 HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE ] SIGN VARIANCE

[CJUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL ] APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
CJOTHER SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [ DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

***%%Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

Applicant )
g 2 é E 2 g If applicant is using a ROfﬁc:,Use
F—— representative for the

Yy,
Represenative Name(print)_ request both signatures !.Z{one D:;el
Signature arc required. Approv VDi i
pwe 1= 10-2030

‘I'h-louﬂonquMjwm&Mrnﬂlydgamud:wmu-mwlcumb«smﬁm floor of City Hall, Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month 10 be beard the last Tuesduy of the month

CASE NO. 4 2004 MAGNOLIA ST SE

22



e 1,

20th Avenue SE

e

Adjoiner:
Walden, Steve L, et al
Deed 2001, Page 0556

_/ 75.00’
N .O ’ »
Page 34
BLOCK]. 25
457
D i 40.00' 45 MBI
- ' 36.00
= w
= o
- O >~ o SO 3
O . - .
= g L S a o5
o aE= & | w0 @)
Q
5 b3 S 3| | QS
o Q | ), =
\
=z Unknown length \ m
4.00'
12.67' 19.33"
»-17.64"' =
Porch 340" MBI
40.33
Source:
Moreno, Daniel & |Pamela
Deed 2019, Page| 6293
& &S
75.00°

N 90°00°00" W

SURVEY
23



PICTURE
24



ARIEL VIEW
25




U Bee

Dk

COLLEGE ST SE

w

o e

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

de

ji

-

18TH AV SE

20TH AV SE

MAGNOLIA ST SE

— ]

FrFi

Legend
¥ HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No. 4

PARK ST SE

21ST AV SE

(. °®

N

2004 Magnolia St. SE

. Geard o Syr-m'n; .i@a«ﬁm ent

il 25, 2020

MAP

26



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: G —coe  cen towting COigant  Greenwell)
MAILINGADDR: 264> aerth  Betwe)l g4 35003 pecatr Al
CITY STATE zip:_ 25 b0%,

PHONE: __2Sb6 - Gy —q331

PROPERTY OWNER: __ 0NN 4= Nana  Lovelace

OWNERADDR: __AASC 1B ernich ga Necotr el /ulJakaaﬂ way  Agh
CITY STATE ZIP. __ 25 0>

OWNERPHONE:_ 256 ~ Sd0 -1\l b

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: UASY  ennich R4 Pecator c.l/.ﬁ

NATURE OF APPEAL:
[0 HOME OCCUPATION [ SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
d)’n{ER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

*x#k* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS )

Height  variantce ApPovmarely  AF €+ apd 7w Fan

If applicant is using a g:f:::dsea
representative for the Zdoe Y
o requcstl.)othsignamres Hearing Date
Signaturs arc required. Approved/Disapproved
owe 8- (3 -2025

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Taesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall, Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the manth,

CASE NO. 5 4250 BENNICH RD SW

27



&
\\\ Case No. 5

¥ W= f
B 0 4116 i
N i
- a B 4113
)
- Rt J H24 P a7
0 ——
=) "‘é] 4121
=
l__qz i )ﬂLOCAﬂON OF CASE NO.5
90 gy
————
17 o
f -
&
4’)
o]
o
Legend e [\ g i
K HOME OCCUPATIONS " & ® o S w
parcels i f
ESENT MAILINGS TO ¢ i #1 (EX
| G

E)
§ J f’uy o Decanr
A' " Gieard o /nuny _/.Z/ dtmen #ﬁ“

4250 Bennich Rd SE |

| . 4y ér{/ 25, 2020

|\f—.

MAP
28



